
From: "John Routh" <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>
To: "David Greear" <David.Greear@traviscountytx.gov>

"Andre Betit" <Andre.Betit@traviscountytx.gov>
"Charlie Watts" <Charlie.Watts@traviscountytx.gov>

Date: 8/10/2020 12:36:48 PM
Subject: RE 20-28538 10506 Barr Lane - Capital City Crushing

Below are 3 screen captures of the project area.  It seems unlikely that CAMPO can move their alignment.  The South properties are landfills of Waste Management 
preventing the alignment from moving East.  To the North is the Pioneer Elementary school preventing the alignment from going farther West.  Development is 119 acres, 
proposed disturbed area is 36 acres.  Looks like they may have to move the drainage pit to the East side of the property (Or make multiple smaller drainage pits.)
 
Two notes I am adding to the review comments:
1.                                   -         Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) 2040 plan (Publish date:4/7/2015 – and current on the CAMPO website) continues to show Principal

Arterial A passing through this property.  Please provide documentation that the CAMPO plan has been revised and a CAMPO letterhead document stating 
that CAMPO finds no adverse impact from this project to their planned alignment.

2.                                   -         Please show CAMPO Arterial A path.

 
 
TNR Viewer Campo 2040 plan
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Engineer’s development plan:

Google Earth Pro Screenshot:





 
 
Thank you,
 
John Routh, P.E., PMP
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)
Development Services
700 Lavaca, Suite 640
Austin, TX 78701
Office: 512-854-5196  Mobile: 512-587-1691
John.Routh@TravisCountyTX.Gov
 
 

This electronic mail message, including any attachments, may be confidential or privileged under applicable law. This email is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution, copying, disclosure or any other action taken in relation to the content of this email including any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this email, including 
secure destruction of any printouts.
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